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PTCTURES AND HISTORTES OF SOME OF OUR MEMBERS AS SUBMITTED IN JUNE,1ve?

HOME OF WARREN GRAVES

This lend wes first owned &s fer es anyone knows, before Lyuu Dy
Jokn McConnell. He hed 8 mill down by The streem, where the mill wes
untili ebout Lyb4é. He wes kiiled in tee mitl., His son Jurray McConnell
wes & cousin to Herry icConneil who iived in thils community for meny
yeers. Murrsy kMcConneii is iiving in %ong Beach, Calirornis.

There wee & hRouse about waere the Graves house stands today with
some apple trees around it. People from &s far back as the turn oI
the century for two or taree generations used U0 slelgh ride aown tae
Rill beack of the mouse, It wes steeper then. Lirs. Garner lived here
then. Some ceiled the mill in the roed Mrs. Gerner's hill.

Herold lce«uiggean end Fred James hed & ssw mill here for years.
They also mede cider. The miil wes stiil stending when Graves bought
the lend. He tore it down and used some of thke Lumber in the garesge.

Werrem (raves bought the property from Fred James in Feoruary in
19bl, &s two seperste Lots. THe first one h&as the house on it whick
Clerence Sehie sterted to pbuiid end iived in it one winter. Warren

Graves finisked it. He moved in it in lovember, 1951.
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THE FARMY OF MURRAY LATDLAW

The worth pert of Lot 24, Conceesion o, Twp, of Malshiae, County of
Middlesex, London vistriet, Province of Upper Cansde comprised 1UU scres
énd wes grented from the Crown to John Nickol sometime before 18338.

On Jerch 6, 1823 John NickolL sold it to Phiness Kinsey.

On Aprii 1i, 1B&d it wes solid by Phineas Kinsey to George Kinsey.
dJescription wes seme as sbove except that it was wow called the

Province of Cenads. The deed wes registered on July 4, 1853 in the United

Counties of Middlesex and Eigin. By 1845 the roasds, both morth snd south

of it were not yet buiit, ouly & road sllowance is nsmed.

On Msy 28, 188B% this lend became the property of Nancy J. Kinsey,

deughter of George Kinsey and wife of Edmund W. H. Leidlew. In 1914

it wes sold to their sons Leidlew Brothers.

The soutk part of Lot 24 consisting of 65 acres was grented by the
Crown to Thadeus (Ostrander March 15, 1848.

This pert of the Lot was owned by different peofle eand in different
sections at different times.

Following is a 1ist of some of the owners:

1. The north 10 scres of this south part was soid to George Kinsey in
1856 end hes been kept 88 & woodlot up to the present day.

2. The remasining 556 acres more:or less was divided in 4 strips. Lmree
of these strips were eventuslly owned by John Hermon end one by
Henry Griffin. From 1870-1880 39 scres were owned by Jokn Harmon
Whose neme was given to the drain paseing through the lend.

From 1880-87 this belonged to David Fergusou, from 1887-1900 vy
John Cudney and in 1YUU it was bought by Edmund Leidlaw.

S. The other strip of 156% acres belonging to Henry Griffin was in 1908

bougkt by Edmund Leidlaw. _ ]
Thus since 1908 the whole Lot hes been owned by Edmund Leidiaw end

later by members of his family.

The whole farm, Lot 24, 165 acres was sold by Edmund Leidlew to his
three sons ss Laidiew Brothers in 1914. It wes ewned from 1917 by

George ana pipf Aépidiaw and since Jsuuary t?ﬁ?vny his son yurrey
Lagdiaw. § 9 Ve, - 1) 'dﬂ//éz“”“iwffé;r
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HOWE OF MURRAY WOLFE

We bought the land that our house is on in 1944 from bred
James and syarted building our house in 1v46. OQur land went &s
fer north as the Tormasy tenant house when we first pought it,
but we sold that lot.

This lend was originaily part of the VanVelsor Farm but the

only buildings that had been on it were two kilns and a greenanovuse,
The greemhouse had fsllen in and the kiins had been mouveu 1o iae
Lyke farm.

The 0ld Calton ice house was located on the Worth end of our iend.
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HOME OF ROBERT WHALEY

This house first peironged to A. Boyd on 2nd concession Kasishide.
Later was moved on 1lst concession kislskide snd thea to present site

in 1945,

Land was purchesed from Fred Jemes snd was formeriy psert of s
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peech orchard.
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HOME ' OF STANLEY JAKES

The Stenley Jeues residence is one of the oldest in the Calton
area. It is at least 120 years old. Its buiider, Bsrtholomew Timpany,
(formerly & Nova Scotie school-teacher) trekked with meny others from
Nova Scotie to this district in the eariy 18Uu's.

Mr. Timpany and his young wife,(before merriage a iiss icConneil)

first iived here in a log house. Later on ke ouiit the one and a haif
storey, eight room house that is now the James residence. This house
is stiil a fine example of the buiiding techniques of that bygone period.

The hasic freme is mede of 5 inch pken planks of widths verying
from 1§ inches to 3u inches. These piaced in & vertical position and
joined together, form the sturdy wells. Pine is the only timber used
throughout the entire construetion of this building. The flooring con-
sisting of pine plenks 1-1/4 inches thick is stiil in good ccndition.

The wells inside are lathed with hendcut laths of irregular shape
end then piestered. iost of the plaster is still in good condition.

Some of the ceilings have been covered with tiies in recent years.

The outside of the house was originelly "roughcsst", thet is, plastered
on & lath foundation. A versnda extended &scross tahe front. This was
removed some yesrs ago.

The wide front door in the centre of this south front side, is of
colonisl styie. (On esck side of the panelilied sturdy door is & long
nerrow window. +his door opemns into & small square hell, wWhich is
flenked on easch side by fine airy roome about 16 feet square. Pairs
of large windows on easch side of this front door give pleanty of light
to these rooms. Originslly there was a firepiace in the west side of

the living room which later on was boarded over.
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This house wes moved seventy or more years &sgo, from its
original site on the Timpany farm to & farm one-half miie north, to
what is uow the Staniey James farm. At that time it belonged to Charles
Timpany a son of Bartholomew.

Some renovations have been made since the James occupancy. The
outside hes been covered dy white asbestos shingles, green skutters
gdded and & supstantiasl chimney built along The west wall.

The wells of this wonderful old residence have slways resounded
with the joys of keppy famiiy living. Bartholomew Timpany's entire
femily of three boys end four girls were oorn and reised in it. The
oldest son, Americus, first pecame a school-teacher asnd then in 1867,
sgiled with his wife as missionary to Indis. He was the first Besptist
missionary to go from Cenada to India. 4 sister, Mrs. Lida Hurd was
a missionary in the Kentucky Mts. at ome time. Six descendants of the
three Timpany boys have been missionaries in Indaia and Nigeria.

Six other famililes have made This their home and all haed young
members who uo doubt made its wslls resound with the joy of living.
Aithough there have been sixteen births 1n This home, there has only
been one death,--that of a young daughter of Bartholomew Timpany.

The James femiiy have owned this home since 1315. Tjree James
femilies have occupied it since thet time. First came ir. & idrs.
Chas. Jemes, Lorne and Fred. Then Mr. & Mrs. Lorne James, Marjorie,

Stenley send Maurice end now by Mr. & Mrs. “tanley James, Cheryl, Desn
and Roger, and lirs. Lorne James.

O Joe M7
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THE HOME OF MORLEY icQUIGGAN

The home of Kr. & wrs. Moriey “cQuiggan, cmsisting of fifty acres
on the south eest hall of Lot 2, cancession 3, of Bayhem township.
Around 1876 this wes ownea by kr. Johkm lierr, leter his son
Clinton Merr, owned it. His grandchiiaren, two boys, the iarr Bros.
now iive i1n Pt. Steniey. The house burned, when lr. C. Marr iivea here
and the lend was ouvughti oy ur. Walter Chelk, son of Johu Cheik, Celton.
A school house from Otter Valley was bought and moved here rur a house,
end is still part of the house. In 1936 the farm was bought by Mr. & Mrs.
Morley McQuipggen from his Uncle, iir. Walter Chalk.
The north haif of lot 4 and 5, concession 3 also owned by ir. Morley
McQuiggan, has been in the femily & century. In 1815 en Irishmen, who
hed joined the British army was given his discharge papers after seven
years of service. For his services he wgs given & grent of two hundred
acres of land. He took up one hundred scres on the south half of lot 6
concession 3. Bayham township. After his death, this went to his son,
Wm. McQuiggan, who exchanged it about two years later, sround 1853,
for the north half of lot 4, Concession 3, Bayham township. He bought
more land for his sons end gave to his san Albert 85 scres, north helf
of 1ot 4 & 5 concession 3. After his death, his son Charies pought
the lend, and at his death his son iforley kcQuiggan bought it, and

beceme the owner.
Woae W I liypius foons 1667
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THE HOWE OF BARRY KINSEY

Qur house is situsted om Lot 25, Concession 5, of ialshide
Township. The property was owned by George Laidlaw, brother of Elgin,
who now lives at Summers' Corners. Their father was Bdmund Leidlaw.
George end his family lived in the house now occupied by Bud Hell,

s our house wasn't built at the time. .

Because of poor health, George solid the property to Besil Leam
in the fell of 1944. uMr. Learn lster sold the lLend to Lloyd fawlings,
who decided to build the smaller house &s & dwelling place for his brother
Art. It wes later owned by Les Cowan, &nd Ronald Prong in successiom.

In June, 1962, Barry Kinsey purchased the house on the 23 acre lot.
A small bern hes been added to the lot.
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